

Minutes for Halter Committee 10/8/19

Call to order 8:02

Present: Mark Smith, Venesa Carter, Rita Zorrozua, Matt Rector, Eugene Robinson (joined around 8:40)

1. Any suggestions for changes in the 2020 Guidelines??
 - a. All felt that the current guidelines were sufficient

2. Questions for the 2020 Judges test
 - a. Questions created by the committee:
 1. t/f Judges do have the responsibility to review both fleece characteristics and coverage to determine if animals entered in a class have the desired fleece coverage and characteristics to be in the class entered or the judge may move an animal to a different class. Page 71 3a/b
 2. Can a female be part of a non-breeder class?
 3. t/f In a showmanship class it is appropriate that it be similar to the judge's preferred _____ procedure. Answer: Halter Class (pg. 86 2.e)
 4. A Show can have a Get Of Sire, Produce Of Dam and Production Pair classes. True or False? Answer: False (page 81. C. 2.)
 5. t/f A production pair may not include two animals that have both parents in common?

6. List 3 forelimb conformation faults: _____,
_____, _____ (Page 82)

7. What fleece requirements do non-breeders consist of?

8. Show management has the right to move a llama from one fiber division to another at the show. False, only the judge can.

9. Which 3 halter divisions are defined by fleece characteristics?

10. Can non-breeders be part of a Best in Show class?

11. t/f The judge will also evaluate the knowledge and demeanor of the exhibitor as they interact with the judge, ring staff and other participants while showing to the judge.

3. Any other business?

- a. Animals that earn points for GET, Production, and/or Produce get points in SD, but not UAP
 - i. Mark will take this to the ILR board

4. Meeting adjourned at 8:50